
From: Craig Boblitt
To: Mary Gourley
Subject: Fwd: Input for the possible unhoused temporary site
Date: Tuesday, November 30, 2021 4:07:14 PM

TO: SEBASTOPOL CITY COUNCIL

Unhoused Issue

QUESTIONS
Is this a temporary housing situation?  Time limits?
Does this program have minimum and maximums?  If there are only 2-3 RV’s will it
be canceled?
Is there an annual, quarterly or monthly public report generated by the manager?
What will the process be to evict a tenant?
Impact on the police department?  Security on site?
Quarterly review to continue the program?  Manager evaluation and termination
procedures?
 
SUGGESTIONS
Tenant payment for space ---reimbursed monthly for keeping the site clean.
Access to toilets/showers – nominal fees – reimbursed if area kept clean
 
MUSTS
Morris St and surrounding streets – NO OVERNIGHT PARKING
No after hours access – 8 PM?  (Except emergencies) 

Respectfully submitted--

-- 
Craig Boblitt

Sebastopol, CA 95472




